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ABSTRACT 

 

 

Zuhro, Uzlifatuz. The Character’s experience in John Green’s Turtles All The 

Way Down Thesis. English Department. Faculty of Letters and Humanities. 

States Islamic University of Sunan Ampel Surabaya. 

 

Thesis Advisor: Dr. Wahju Kusumajanti, M. Hum 

 

 

This research focused on the plot of novel entitled Turtles All The Way Down 

novel by John Green. This issue of this study is about the experience of Aza and 

Daisy to find Russell Pickett and disappearance of Russell Pickett affects his 

children. This thesis basically uses phenomenology theory. In the process of 

analyzing, the researcher uses qualitative method to analyze and explain the 

experience of Aza and Daisy to find Russell Pickett and the effect of 

disappearance Russell Pickett to his children. Such as Aza and Daisy also reveal 

the truth about where Russell Pickett is based on what happened in the tunnel and 

the researcher also found that disappearance of Russell Pickett greatly affected his 

children. They felt very disappointed, hopeless, restless, and many others.  

 

 

 

 

 

Key words: phenomenology, experience, disappearance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

    digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

x 

 

INTISARI 

 

 

Zuhro, Uzlifatuz. The Character’s experience in John Green’s Turtles All The 

Way Down Thesis. English Department. Faculty of Letters and Humanities. 

States Islamic University of Sunan Ampel Surabaya. 

 

 

Dosen Pembimbing: Dr. Wahju Kusumajanti, M. Hum 

 

Penelitian ini berfokus pada alur cerita pada novel yang berjudul Turtles All the 

Way Down oleh John Green, yaitu membahas tentang pengalaman Aza dan Daisy 

dalam proses menemukan Russell Pickett yang menghilang (melarikan diri) dan 

membahas pengaruh hilangnya Russell Pickett terhadap anak-anaknya. Dalam 

masalah ini teori fenomenologi digunakan untuk mendapatkan data-data tentang  

pengalaman tokoh di dalam novel, dan untuk analisanya digunakan metode 

kualitatif . Hasil penelitian ini menemukan keberadaan Russell Pickett 

bersembunyi di trowongan untuk mengindar kejaran polisi padahal anak-anaknya 

sangat membutuhkan sosok Russell Pickett. 

Kata Kunci: fenomenologi, pengalaman, hilangnya.  
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CHAPTER I 

INTRODUCTION 

1.1     Background of the Study 

Literature is the study of human nature. The reader sees human nature 

through tragedy and romance, joy and sorrow, in epiphanies and denial, in 

moments of heroism and in moments of cowardice (Manal 06). Res stated that 

“Literature is a permanent expression in the words of some thoughts or feelings or 

idea about life and the world (9). Wellek and Werren said in their book Theory of 

Literature that literature "imitates" "life" and "life" is, in large measure, a social 

reality, even though the natural world and the inner or subjective world of the 

individual have also been objects of literary "imitation."”(89). In short, literature 

is works of human that express their feelings, ideas or thoughts in words. 

Literature as a mirror to society should reflect what is happening there.   

Literature and human being cannot be separated because literature is the 

human being’s product. It is presented in genders.  Based on Edgar and Henry 

Jacob “Literature has three genres, those are drama, poetry, and prose” (59). 

According to Abrams, in Glossary of Literary Terms Prose, he said that “Prose is 

the regular form of spoken and written language, measured in sentences rather 

than lines, as in poetry” (8). It can be said that prose is a literary work that shape 

of free writing. In this case there are no rules used to create the work. Examples of 

prose are novel, short story, biography, magazine, and many others.  
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According to Abrams, in Glossary of Literary Terms, “novel is a book-

length, fictional prose story, because of its length, novel’s characters and plot are 

usually more developed than those of a short story” (2). The same thing also 

explains that “Novel is an imaginative prose narrative of some length, usually 

concerned with human experience and social behavior and normally cast in the 

form of a connected story” (Webster 687).  From the explanation above, it can be 

concluded that the author can express his feeling more developed in the form of 

novel. 

Novel is created by the author as his expression of life. In the novel there are 

some elements which make the novel interesting to read and each element gives 

the reader information. Those elements in novel are plot, character, theme, setting, 

and point of view. Plot is a series of episodes in a narrative carried out by the 

characters. Character is participant in the story and it is usually a person. Theme 

tells all life issues raised in a story. Setting is where a novel takes place. Point of 

view is the perspective from which the author tells a work of fiction. 

The element which is always there in novel is theme. Theme covers all 

aspect of human lives. One of theme is about experience. There are some novels 

that talk about experience the character. It is such as Turtles All The Way Down by 

John Green. These novels have three themes that are experience, love story and 

mental health. Experience of the character in this novel is the experience of Aza 

and Daisy to find Russell Picket. Billionaire Russell Pickett, who has gone 

missing under a cloud of fraud and bribery accusations, for someone who can find 
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Russell Pickett there was the $100,000 reward money. When Russell Pickett’s 

disappearance, he leaved two children that are Noah and Davis. Both of them, 

who felt very restless is Noah, because he thought that his dad was not have 

wrong with him or the others.   

The researcher is interested in this novel because the story gives the reader a 

lot of knowledge about mysteries. Besides, it also tells about the mental health 

that is OCD (Obsessive Compulsive Disorder) who experienced by the main 

character that is Aza Holmes, Even though she has OCD, she can become the best 

detective. One of the symptoms of OCD is someone have high the curiosity and 

intrusive thought. Even though Aza was very young girl, she can be the best 

detective because she has high curiosity. She wants to find the answer where 

Russell Pickett is. Intrusive thought is like if someone follows it inward, it never 

actually ends. It just keeps tightening, infinitely. Aza sometimes call it as thought 

spiral. Aza do investigation is invited by Daisy, because Daisy want get the 

reward. In another part, Daisy thought that Aza can be the access to find Russell 

Pickett because one of his children is Aza’s old friend. Even though in the middle 

the investigation Aza get the reward, but she did not stop to investigation, because 

Aza had intrusive thought.  

Based on the discussion above, the researcher is interested in analyzing the 

experience the character in the novel Turtles All The Way Down. Moreover, the 

researcher will use phenomenology theory as the theory to explain about the 

experience of Aza and Daisy to find Russell Pickett and also the effect of 

disappearance Russell Pickett to his children.  
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1.2 Statement of Problems 

This research will try to answer the following questions: 

1. How does Aza uncover Russell Pickett’s disappearance in Turtles All 

The Way Down by John Green? 

2. How does Russell Pickett’s disappearance affect his children in 

Turtles All The Way Down by John Green? 

1.3 Objective of the Study 

Based on statement problem above, the objective of this research is: 

1. To know Aza uncover Russell Pickett’s disappearance in Turtles All 

The Way Down by John Green. 

2. To find out how Russell Pickett’s disappearance affect his children in 

Turtles All The Way Down by John Green. 

1.4 Significance of the Study 

This research gives benefit to the readers in understanding about how Aza 

uncover Russell Pickett’s disappearance and the condition of Russell Pickett’s 

children. In addition, this research means to give contribution toward the study of 

literature, especially for students in State Islamic University of Sunan Ampel 

Surabaya who apply phenomenology theory to analyze the novel. by reading this 

study it is expected that the reader will know that some literary work are not just 

the author’s imitative work, but sometimes the author also present the experience 

of the character when they to do something. For common reader, the researcher 
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hopes that they will get some lesson about how the way Aza experience to find 

Russell Pickett.   

1.5 Scope and Limitation 

The scope of the study is on the novel entitled Turtles All The Way Down by 

John Green and the issue about the experience of the characters. Meanwhile, the 

limitation is on how Aza uncover Russell Pickett’s disappearance as seen in novel 

Turtles All The Way Down and how the effect Russell Pickett disappearance to his 

children using phenomenology theory. 

1.6 Method of the Study 

Generally, the methods of research are including some major components as 

following: 

1.6.1 Research Design 

This research is the library research that focuses on the literary text Turtles 

All The Way Down by John Green. This method of the research used descriptive 

qualitative method. 

1.6.2 Data Source 

The researcher divided the sources into two categories. They are primary 

and secondary source. The primary source is the main data that gives major part to 

data collected. The data is taken from novel that will be analyzed by the 

researcher, Turtles All The Way Down by John Green. 

The secondary source is used to support and complete the primary data. The 

data is taken from many kinds of books and relevant materials such as books of 
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literature theory, journals, news, and articles to support the research. The data is 

also taken from internet website. 

1.6.3 Data Collection 

The researcher mainly uses descriptive analytical method. The researcher 

follows the following steps: 

1. The researcher reads the novel carefully in many times in order to get whole 

understanding about the novel.  

2. After that, the researcher will highlight some relevant quotations dealing 

with the statement of problem.  The quotations are in the form of phrases, 

sentences, and dialogues.  

3. The last select the related references from the secondary data as like theory 

and other information to support the main data to analyze.  

3.6.4 Data Analysis 

In presenting the analysis, the researcher will do the steps as follows:  

1. The researcher quotes and explains about how Aza uncover Russell Pickett 

disappearance using phenomenology theory in Turtles All The Way Down 

by John Green. 

2. The researcher quotes and explains the characterization of Russell Pickett’s 

children after Russell Pickett disappearance using phenomenology theory in 

novel Turtles All The Way Down by John Green. 

3. Then, the researcher gives the best conclusion and suggestion based on the 

analysis. 
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1.7      Presentation 

 There are four chapters to present in this research. The first chapter is 

introduction. Introduction is divided into seven points. Those are background of 

the study, statement of the problem, objective of the study, scope and limitation, 

significance of the study, method of the study, and presentation. The second 

chapter is theoretical frame work. Theory that is used in this research and previous 

study are included in theoretical frame work. The third chapter is data analysis. 

The data analysis explains about the problem that will be discussed in the 

research. It also will be shown and answered the research problem and it becomes 

the material of the conclusion of this research. The last chapter is conclusion. This 

chapter will find the characterization of Russell Pickett’s children after Russell 

Pickett’s disappearance and how Aza uncover Russell Pickett’s disappearance.  
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CHAPTER II 

REVIEW OF LITERATURE 

2.1    Theoretical Framework 

The researcher uses phenomenology theory by Edmund Husserl to analyze 

the Aza and Daisy experience to find Russell Pickett and the effect of Russell 

Pickett’s disappearance to his children. In analyzing the novel, the researcher 

focused on Aza and Daisy trying to find Russell Pickett and the effect of Russell 

Pickett disappearance to his children. So, the researcher takes four characters from 

the novel. Those are Daisy, Aza, Davis, and Noah.  

2.2 Phenomenology of Husserl 

According to Edmund Husserl an epistemology of phenomenology comes 

from Greek that is phainomenon and logos. phainomenon  from Phainestai which 

mean appear and phainei  mean show. While, logos means words, utterance, 

ration, and consideration (144). In terminology according to Bertens 

phenomenology is science (logos) about what appear (109). From this quotation 

explained that phenomenology is talks about phenomena or everything that 

appears.  

Zahlavi and Gallagher in their book explained about the statement of 

Edmund Husserl (1859 – 1938) that is “widely known as the founder of modern’s 

phenomenology, an extremely influential movement in 20th century western 

philosophy” (5). Husserl is one of the prominent European thinkers of 20th 

century and the movement has inspired from different streams. In another hand, 

Husserl explained that phenomenology as the new discipline in philosophy and 
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science commonly (188). The development of Husserl’s conception of 

phenomenology is out of Brentano’s idea of descriptive psychology in which 

Husserl integrates with Bolzano’s vision of pure logic (10). While 

phenomenological criticism sees the work of art as an aesthetic work, existing 

only in the mind of the perceiver. 

Those are two aim of phenomenology based on Husserl; the first is the 

phenomenological method was meant to make contribution to the foundations of 

the formal sciences. The second aim is to pertain to every science and every form 

of knowledge (11). From those aim can be conclude phenomenology theory is the 

basic theory to analyze the literary work.  

Husserl conceives phenomenology in three important ways. Firstly, it is 

conceive as the sciences, which endeavored to discover the basis of 

consciousness. In the second view, phenomenology is conceive as a first 

philosophy and therefore, it is coextensive with philosophy, as traditionally it is 

the latter which had been enjoying the status of first philosophy. The third 

conception of phenomenology is the most important one, where it is conceived as 

a transcendental idealism. This view conceives the transcendental ego as the 

source of all meaning (Nellickappilly, 1-2).  

According to Husserl, phenomena are the reality itself that appears, there is 

no wrapper or screen which separates the subject with the reality because reality 

itself which appears for subject (Eagleton 48).. Reality is thus treated as pure 

phenomena and the only absolute data from where to begin. Husserl asserts that 

consciousness is aimed to reality where consciousness characterized 
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intentionality. It means reality itself shows to consciousness. As the 

phenomenologist, Bertens stated that “Husserl tries to show that through the 

method of phenomenology about common experience to pure experience” (90). 

We can know the absolute sureness by important acts of our consciousness 

arrangement is the aim of those acts.  

Phenomenology is the method of thinking or the way of looking at things. 

From the explanation above, it can be said that phenomenology refers to the 

analysis of everyday life from the point of view of the people involved in it. This 

tradition places great emphasis on the reader’s perception and interpretation of the 

characters experience in the novel. It can be seen in the dialogue or conversation. 

In this research, the researcher uses Phenomenology to reveal in Turtles All 

The Way Down novel is the experience of Aza and Daisy to find Russell Pickett 

and Russell Pickett disappearance greatly affected his children.  

2.3  Review of Related Studies 

The first comes from Fitri Kurniawan students of University of 

Muhammadiyah Surakarta thesis entitled The Phenomenology of First-Year 

Studying Experience of English Department Students.  In her thesis focused on 

student at the first year in English Department. She used phenomenology theory 

to analyze this thesis. The aim in this thesis is to know the experience of the first 

year in English Department. Based on quotation above, the researcher knows the 

student problem transition from their school into the university.   

The next comes from Jacqueline S. Thibodeau student of Wilfrid Laurier 

University with entitle “It’s Very Silent Pain”: A Phenomenological Study of 
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Women Who Are in a Relationship with a Sexually Addicted Spouse. In his thesis 

focused on the phenomenon experienced by those individuals who are in a 

relationship with a person who is sexually addicted. The result of this thesis is 

discussed and examined, contributing new insight to the current literature 

regarding individuals who have experienced this phenomenon.  

In other review comes from Muhammad Qolbin Salim student of Sunan 

Ampel State University with entitled A Study of Awareness: The Right and Wrong 

Person in Robert Langdon Perspective in Dan Brown’s Inferno. Thesis. This 

thesis discussed about Robert Langdon’s character and some events that have 

happened. The result of this study is  first, Robert Langdon is described as a 

Professor, as style, like to hallucinate, as thief and caring about the problems that 

afflict human population. The second is the role of Robert Langdon in overcoming 

the existing problems in the novel of Inferno experiencing confusion over the 

closest people. 

The last is from Ikhtiar Fadilah student of Sunan Ampel State University 

thesis entitled Grace’ Experience to Escape from Her Psychopath Husband in B.A 

Paris’ Behind Closed Doors. Thesis. This thesis focused on Grace experience. The 

result of his study is Grace past experience o escape changes the way she thinks. 

At first, she only does such a common way to escape from her psychopatic 

husband. Since all of her previous ways failed her to escape, Grace changes her 

strategy. She tries to adopt the way Jack kills Grace cat. Therefore, she is able to 

escape from her husband even though by killing Jack. 
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From the previous study above, the researcher found similarities and 

differences. For the similar object, the researcher did not find the previous study 

that use Turtles All The Way Down novel as the object of the research but the 

other similarities are the same theory to use in the study. The difference is the 

researcher uses a novel titled Turtles All The Way Down by John Green. The 

researcher wants to analyze more specific about the phenomenology of Turtles All 

The Way Down novel through the plot.  
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CHAPTER III 

The Character’s Experience in John Green’s Turtles All The Way Down 

In this chapter the researcher answers the research question. In this thesis is 

analyzing phenomenology theory. This chapter is focus to answer the statement of 

the problem in chapter one. Accordingly, this chapter is divided into two parts. 

The first part is discussion about the way of Aza and Daisy’s experience to find 

Russell Pickett. The second part is the researcher wants to find out and analyze 

how the affects of disappearance Russell Pickett to Davis and Noah. 

3.1 The Experience Perceived by Aza and Daisy Before Searching 

In this part, it describes the experience that perceived by Aza and Daisy 

before searching. In this novel described that Aza and Daisy do the investigation 

because they want get the reward. After they get the reward, Aza was felt take a 

pity to Noah and curiosity about where Russell Pickett is.  

“A hundred thousand dollars,” Daisy said. “And you know his kid.” 

“Knew,” I said. (Green 17)  

This quotation explained when Aza will drop Daisy off in her work. On the 

way to Chuck E. Cheese, they listen to the radio. Daisy wants to get that reward. 

Indirectly Daisy invites Aza to look for where Russell Pickett is. Daisy thought 

that Aza can be the access to get information because Aza know about Davis, the 

son of Russell Pickett.  

“A hundred thousand dollars,” Daisy said again. We pulled onto I-465, the 

beltway that circumscribes Indianapolis. “I’m fixing Skee-Ball machines for 

eight forty an hour and there’s a hundred grand waiting for us.” (Green 17) 
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This quotation explained that Daisy said again about she want get the 

reward. Daisy invite Aza to look for Russell Pickett in order to they gets the 

reward. This quotation proved that Daisy interest with this case because the 

reward, not because take a pity to Noah and Davis.  

“I’m not here looking for—” I said. 

“But how can I ever know that, Aza? How will I ever know? With anyone? 

Did you give it to them yet?” 

“No, we won’t. Daisy wants to, but I won’t let her. I promise.” 

“I can’t know that,” he said. “I keep trying to forget it, but I can’t.” 

“I don’t want the reward,” I said, but even I didn’t know if I meant it. 

(Green 71) 

 

This quotation proved that when Davis asked about Aza’s investigation. Aza 

does not admit. But, Davis was not believed with her even though Aza said she 

does not want get the reward. Before Aza meet Noah, Aza investigated that case 

because she want get the reward. But after meet Noah, Aza take a pity to Noah 

and she also want to know where Russell Pickett is.  

After Daisy got the reward, Daisy decided to not investigate again about 

Russell Pickett. Because she thought that she got what she wants.   

She turned to me and grabbed me by the shoulders and shook me. 

“HOLMESY. BE HAPPY. WE ARE RICH.” She pulled a single hundred-

dollar bill from one of the stacks and pocketed it. “Let’s have the finest meal 

Applebee’s has to offer.”(Green 79) 

 

When Aza give notice to Daisy that Aza got the reward. Daisy was very 

excited. Aza thought that the money was not enough to pay for all of college. But 

according to Daisy that money, which will make college a hell of a lot easier.  

Daisy invited Aza to eat the best meal in Applebee’s.   
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I asked her about the Pickett disappearance. “You ever figure out what ‘the 

jogger’s mouth’ was?” “Holmesy,” she said. “We got the reward. It’s over.” 

(Green 89) 

 

This quotation proved that Daisy did not want investigate again about the 

disappearance of Russell Pickett. When Aza investigate about the last word in 

Davis’s dad note, but Aza got nothing. So, she asks Daisy opinion about that, but 

Daisy does not respond it well. Because Daisy thinks that she gets the reward and 

the investigation is over. For Aza it is not over because she has high curiosity. She 

wants to know until she found the answer. Another time, Aza met Noah and she 

made calm his down.  

He stared up at me for a moment, then said, “I want him to come home.” I 

sat down on the couch next to him. “I’m sure he’ll show up.” (Green 73) 

 

After Aza met Davis and he give Aza the reward, Davis run away to his 

room and Aza decided to went home. But in the living room Aza met Noah. Noah 

was very sad of Russell Pickett’s disappearance. Aza try to make Noah calm 

down. Although Davis very disappointed with his dad and do not want his dad 

come back, but Noah very miss his dad and he also want his dad come back. 

“You’re okay,” I lied to him again. “You probably just need some rest.” I 

didn’t know what else to say. He was so small, and so alone. (Green 74) 

In this quotation proved that Aza tried to make Noah calm down. Noah was 

very sad about his dad. Even though Aza tried make Noah calm down, he still 

want his dad come back to him. Aza asked him to go to sleep.  

“Couldn’t he have texted us from a phone he picked up somewhere?” 

“Maybe he’s scared,” I said. I was trying to help, but maybe there was no 

helping. “Will you keep looking, though?” “Yeah,” I said. “Yeah, sure, 

Noah.” (Green 117) 
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Noah wants his dad contact him and give notice about his dad condition. 

Aza tried to make him calm down and she was very take a pity with the condition 

of Noah at that time. Aza promise to Noah to keep investigates where Russell 

Pickett is.  

Even though, Aza got the reward. Aza still kept investigation because she 

felt take a pity to Noah and she also curiosity where Russell Pickett is.  

“His last note was ‘the jogger’s mouth.’ That mean anything to you?” Daisy 

shook her head slowly. “I just feel bad for him,” I said. “He was crying and 

everything.” (Green 80) 

 

In this quotation proved that Aza still kept investigation and asked to Daisy 

what the meaning of jogger’s mouth. Aza asked about she was very curiosity and 

take a pity to Noah. But, Daisy was ignored about the condition of Noah. Because 

she thought that she got what she wants it was over.  

“Just reading about the Pickett investigation, seeing if there’s anything new. 

Noah’s really screwed up about it, and I . . . I don’t know. I just want to help 

him somehow.” “Holmesy, we got the reward. It’s over. Your problem is 

you don’t know when you’ve won.” (Green 127) 

 

Daisy thinks that they already get the reward. It’s over. So, daisy did not do 

investigation, just Aza do investigation. Aza was taking a pity to Noah and she 

promises to find his dad. Besides that Aza was high curiosity. She wants to know 

the real answer. 

3.1.1 Aza and Daisy’s Life Before Searching  

Aza and Daisy experience in this novel began when Daisy and Aza search 

for billionaire Russell Pickett, who has gone missing under a cloud of fraud and 

bribery accusations, in the hope of pocketing the $100,000 reward money. 



 

    digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Zuhro | 17 

 

 

 

Mychal said “His dad was about to be arrested for bribery or something, but 

the night before the raid he disappeared. There’s a hundred-thousand-dollar 

reward out for him.” (Green 10) 

 

His dad here mean Davis’s dad. Aza know Davis from for two summers, 

after fifth and sixth grades, Davis and Aza had gone to Sad Camp together, which 

is what we’d called Camp Spero, this place down in Brown County for kids with 

dead parents (Green 17). From this case Daisy want to investigate and gets the 

reward.  

I moved my hand toward the scanbutton, but Daisy pushed it away. “This is 

what I was telling you about!” she said as the radio continued, “—one-

hundred-thousand-dollar reward for information leading to the whereabouts 

of company CEO Russell Pickett. Pickett, who disappeared the night before 

a police raid on his home related to a fraud and bribery investigation, was 

last seen at his riverside compound on September eighth. Anyone with 

information regarding his whereabouts is encouraged to call the Indianapolis 

Police Department.” (Green 17) 

 

Russell Pickett is the father of Davis. Davis is the old friend of Aza. I here 

mean Aza. She here means Daisy. When Aza was carrying Daisy out in her work, 

they have been listening to the radio. Aza was not interest with this case, but 

Daisy was very interested in this case. Davis father get problems with the 

Indianapolis Police. 

“Russell Pickett, the controversial CEO and founder of Pickett Engineering, 

wasn’t home when a search warrant was served by the Indianapolis police 

Friday morning, and he hasn’t been home since. Pickett’s lawyer, Simon 

Morris, says he has no information about Pickett’s whereabouts, and in a 

press conference today, Detective Dwight Allen said that no activity on 

Pickett’s credit cards or bank accounts has been noted since the evening 

before the raid.’” (Green 18) 

 

After Daisy listen to the news from radio, she makes a clear with read the 

news from Indianapolis Star.  Aza was listened to carefully about that case. From 
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this quotation Aza began interest with this case. There are another case that made 

Russell Pickett must be found those are the proves: 

I stumbled onto a website called Glassdoor, where current and former 

employees could review the company anonymously. (Green 45) 

Glassdoor is website for former employed of Mr. Pickett to give comment 

of him. One of the review is “The CEO is skeezy as hell.” “Russell Pickett is a 

straight-up megalomaniac.” (Green45) although he had gotten around all the 

lawsuits by settling them, the criminal investigation would not go away.  

And then, even though they’d done a terrible job the first time, Pickett 

Engineering won the new contract—apparently by bribing state officials. 

(Green45) 

The first terrible job is about the contract to build Pogue’s Run. The 

government wants to clean up the White River by building more sewage retention 

pools and expanding this tunnel system that runs underneath downtown, diverting 

a creek called Pogue’s Run. But, Russell Pickett’s accompany never finished the 

work, and it had gone way over budget, so the government pulled the contract 

from Pickett’s company. Two of Pickett’s executives had already been arrested 

and were believed to be cooperating with the police. (Green45) What the company 

does is very bad. It was harming many parties. 

Pickett himself hadn’t yet been charged, although an editorial in the paper 

from three days before his disappearance has enough criticized the 

authorities: “The Indianapolis Star Has Enough Evidence to Indict Russell 

Pickett; Why Don’t the Authorities?”(Green45-46) 

Even though an editorial in the paper gets the proved that Mr. Pickett is 

wrong, but the police did not punish him. In fact, what Pickett Engineering done 

was very bad. Everyone think that he was bribed the police to get new the 
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contract. From what Aza could gather, the company had bribed a bunch of state 

officials in exchange for contracts to build a better sewer overflow system in 

Indianapolis. (Green45) 

The first way to find Russell Pickett is from the picture of a motion capture 

camera. It was the prominent evidence that found by Aza in the forest in front of 

Russell Pickett’s house.  

“Allen also asserted that aside from a camera at the front gate, there were no 

surveillance cameras on the property” blah-blah-blah…. “Wait, there was a 

camera. Not a security one, but Davis and his brother had a motion-capture 

camera in the woods by the river. It had, like, night vision, and it would 

snap a picture whenever something walked past—deer or coyotes or 

whatever.” (Green 18) 

 

This is when Aza and Daisy listened to the news from Radio. Allen is a 

detective. When Allen said there was no camera in front of Pickett’s house. But 

Aza knows that there was a motion capture camera. He must have been caught by 

that camera. So either he climbs over his own wall or else he walks through the 

woods down to the river and leave from there. Of course Mr. Pickett could not 

have just driven off. So Aza and Daisy decided to went to the forest in front of 

Davis house. 

A chain-link fence held in the boulders that formed the floodwall, and I 

climbed it, then reached down to help Daisy. We crawled up the riverbank 

and found ourselves in a forest of sycamore and maple trees. In the distance, 

I could see the manicured lawns of Pickett’s golf course, and beyond that 

the glass-andsteel Pickett mansion, which had been designed by some 

famous architect. (Green 24) 

 

This quotation explained when Aza and Daisy arrived in front of the Davis 

house. And then, Daisy and Aza tries to crawled and find the camera. Before they 
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look for the camera, they see around to make sure there was no one knows about 

them.  

We wandered around for a while as I tried to get my bearings, and then I 

heard Daisy whisper, “Holmesy.” I picked my way through the woods 

toward her.She’d found the night-vision camera, mounted to a tree, about 

four feet off the ground. It was a black circle, maybe an inch in diameter—

the kind of thing you’d never give notice in a forest unless you knew to look 

for it. (Green 24) 

 

This quotation explained that Daisy find the camera. Aza was known about 

that camera because Davis lived just down the river from Aza, but on the opposite 

bank. Her mom and Aza lived on the side that sometimes flooded. Davis lived on 

the side with the stone-gabled walls that forced the rising water in Aza’s direction 

(Green 17). Aza and Daisy go there with canoe. When Daisy find the camera, it 

was the time for Aza look for the picture that related to The disapperence of 

Russell Pickett.  

I opened up my phone and connected to the night-vision camera, which 

wasn’t password protected. In seconds, photos started downloading to my 

phone. I deleted the first two, which the camera had taken of us, and swiped 

past a dozen more from the past week—deer and coyotes and raccoons and 

possums, all of them either daytime shots or green silhouettes with bright 

white eyes. (Green 24) 

This quotation explained after Daisy finds the camera. It’s time to Aza to 

check it and there was no password protected. It makes Aza easily to look for the 

correct picture. Before Aza look for Russell Pickett picture, she deleted the 

pictures that capture Aza and Daisy.  

I swiped through more pictures until I got back to September 9th, and there, 

yes, in shades of green I could see the back of a stocky man wearing a 

striped nightshirt. Time stamp 1:01:03 A.M. I screenshotted it. (Green 24) 
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After several minutes, Aza was find the picture of man who wearing a 

striped nightshirt. Aza believed that it was Russell Pickett. Aza thought that there 

were people who know about that picture. Quickly, Aza was screenshot that 

picture.  

We wandered around for a while as I tried to get my bearings, and then I 

heard Daisy whisper, “Holmesy.” I picked my way through the woods 

toward her. (Green 24) 

 

This quotation proved that Aza want to know more about man in the picture. 

She tried to find another picture but the loading was very long. In another side 

there was someone know about their existence. And then Aza run away and 

approached Daisy. So Aza just get one picture of that man.  

The next way Aza and Daisy find Russell Pickett is with the police report. 

In another side, it was the prominent evidence that found by Daisy. She made up 

email with the name is Sandra Oliveros. Daisy asked Aza to read the police report 

“Okay. My to-do list: Research wills. Get police report. Your to-do list: Fall 

for Davis, which you’ve already mostly done.” (Green35) 

 

Daisy divides temporary tasks to get the answer where is Mr. Pickett. Daisy 

task is for searching about wills and get police report. Aza’s task is fall in love 

with Davis in order to them easier to get the answer.  

“So the first article about Pickett’s disappearance refers to a police report 

obtained by the Indianapolis Star. That story was written by Sandra 

Oliveros, with additional reporting by this dude Adam Bitterley which is a 

bummer of a last name, but anyway, he’s clearly the junior guy on the story, 

and a quick google shows him to be a recent IU grad. (Green46) 

This quotation said by Daisy. The first step Daisy tried to look for police 

report from Indianapolis Star. Because Indianapolis Star have the copy of police 
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report. The news about Mr. Pickett was written by Sandra Oliveros and Adam 

Bitterley.  

“So I made up an email address that looks almost exactly like Sandra 

Oliveros’s and emailed Bitterley an order to send me a copy of the police 

report.” (Green46) 

 

In this quotation Daisy was lies because she wants to get the copy of police 

report. Bitterley replied that he cannot because he was at home and the police 

report was in office. Daisy threatens Bitterley that she will find someone else who 

will do it. And then he went to the fucking office and emailed Daisy scans of the 

fucking police report and the file is in Aza’s email. 

Aza have done read the police report, after that Aza said to Daisy that the 

police known less than Aza and Daisy do.  

I was still catching my breath, but eventually said, “They seem to know 

slightly less than we do.”  “Yeah,” Daisy said. “Wait. Holmesy, that’s it. 

That’s it! They know slightly less than we do!” (Green53) 

 

Daisy was very excited. Because Aza said what she gets and she give 

conclusion. Daisy thinks that when they have the capture camera, that will help 

the police to find Mr. Pickett. So, they will get the reward, even though it is not 

full a hundred-thousand-dollar.  

The last way Aza and Daisy find Russell Pickett is the notes. It was the 

prominent evidence that found by Aza, she get it from Noah. 

“Can I send you something? I took all the notes off Dad’s phone from 

iCloud. They might help you. Might be a clue or something. The last note, 

the one he wrote that night, was ‘the jogger’s mouth.’ That mean anything 

to you?” “I don’t think so.” I gave him my number so he could text me the 

notes and told him I’d look into it. (Green73)  
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When Aza will go home, Noah gives Aza his dad notes. Noah take the notes 

from his dad phone, Noah wants to Aza analyze his dad’s notes. Because he was 

felt fragile and he cannot think clearly.  

It had shown that Aza and Daisy tries to reveal the disappearance of Russell 

Pickett by collecting the clue from picture in the mention capture camera, the 

police report and the notes.  

3.1.2 Aza and Daisy Life When They Do the Search 

From what they get above, the main character known as Aza and Daisy tried 

to find the answer where Russell Pickett is. Aza and Daisy know the cause 

disappearance of Russell Pickett that is because police will punish him with 

accusation of fraud and bribery. The experience that Aza and Daisy did after they 

get the picture is asking to Lyle as the security in Pickett’s house, asking Davis as 

the son of Pickett, Aza tried to look for and analyze Davis’s social media and Aza 

tried to analyze the case of Russell Pickett. Aza hopes get something information 

in Davis’s social media and from the Russell Pickett case.  

Daisy struck up a wholly unsubtle conversation. “So you head up security 

here?” “I am security here,” he answered. “How long have you worked for 

Mr. Pickett?” “Long enough to know you’re not friends with Davis,” he 

answered. Daisy, who lacked the capacity to experience embarrassment, was 

not discouraged. “Holmesy here is the friend. Were you working the day 

Pickett disappeared?” “Mr. Pickett doesn’t like staff on the property after 

dark or before dawn,” he answered. (Green 24) 

 

In this quotation explained that when Lyle knows there were people in the 

forest, he approached them and Daisy asked to meet Davis. When on the way in 

Davis’s house, Daisy asked Lyle that is he in the Pickett’s house when Russell 

Pickett disappearance.  Lyle answered that he do not know where Russell Pickett 
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is because when night time Lyle went home in his house. Before Davis drop Aza 

and Daisy off, Daisy also asked Davis.  

“Maybe they think you know where your dad is,” Daisy said. 

“Well, I don’t. And I don’t want to.” He said it firmly, unshakably. (Green 

32) 

 

This quotation explained that when Daisy asked Davis about his dad 

disappearance. Davis also did not know where his dad disappearance is. Davis 

also did not want to know where his dad is.  

After Daisy asked Lyle and Davis, she was not got information enough. Aza 

decided to continue with look for and analyze all of Davis’s social media to get 

something information about where Russell Pickett is. 

I happened to be friends with Davis Pickett on Facebook, and while his 

profile was a long-abandoned ghost town, it did provide me with one of his 

usernames —dallgoodman, which led to an Instagram. (Green41) 

The first time Aza look for the facebook of Davis. But, she gets nothing. 

Davis was never opened that facebook again. So she tried to look for the 

Instagram using the same username.  

The Instagram contained no real pictures, only quotes rendered in 

typewritery fonts with soft-focused, crumpled-paper backgrounds. The first 

one, posted two years ago, was from Charlotte Brontë. “I care for myself. 

The more solitary, the more friendless, the more unsustained I am, the more 

I will respect myself.” (Green41) 

Aza continue see the Davis’s Instagram. There was a not picture just quote. 

The most recent quotes are “He who doesn’t fear death dies only once.” 

(Green42) Aza think that this quotation is reflect of his dad disappear.  

Scrolling through the quotes, I give noticed a few users who consistently 

liked Davis’s posts, including one, anniebellcheers, whose feed was mostly 

cheerleading pictures until I scrolled back more than a year and found a 
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series of pictures of her with Davis, featuring a lot of heart emojis. 

(Green42) 

When Aza scrolled the quotation, Aza see people who consisted liked 

Davis’s post. That is anniebellcheers. Aza think Davis have a relationship with 

anniebellcheers. Their relationship seemed to have started the summer between 

ninth and tenth grades and lasted a few months. (Green42) 

Her Instagram profile had a link to her Twitter, where she was still 

following a user named nkogneato, which turned out to be Davis’s Twitter 

handle—I knew because he’d posted a picture of his brother doing a 

cannonball into their pool.(Green42) 

After Aza see the Instagram of anniebellcheers. She continues to look her 

twitter. Her twitter followed the username of Davis’s twitter. Aza know about that 

because there was the picture of Noah.  

The nkogneato username led me to a YouTube profile—the user seemed to 

like mostly basketball highlights and those really long videos where you 

watch someone play a video game—and then eventually, after scrolling 

through many pages of search results, to a blog. (Green42) 

The username of Davis led Aza to Davis’s YouTube channel. And then, it 

also led Aza in Davis’s blog. At the first time Aza was not sure if the blog was 

Davis’s blog. After read the post of that blog was same in Instagram’s Davis, she 

believed that is Davis’s blog. The other interesting thing about Davis’s online 

presence was that everything ceased the day his father went missing. He’d posted 

on the blog almost every day for more than two years, but hasn’t updated anything 

since his dad disappeared. (Green43) 

I found a reddit account that commented on Butler basketball and so 

probably belonged to Davis, but that, too, had been silent since Pickett Sr.’s 

disappearance. (Green44) 
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Aza found account name is reddit. It is one of the accounts of Davis. But, 

Davis was not use that account again when his dad disappear. After Aza felt 

enough, Aza said to Daisy what she gets from her investigation. 

Um, Davis had a girlfriend, but they broke up last November-ish. He has a 

blog, but hasn’t updated anything since his dad disappeared. I don’t know. 

In the blog, he seems . . . sweet, I guess.” (Green44) 

The result of this experience is Davis have girlfriend and they have broken. 

There was anything new in his blog since his dad disappearance. After Aza 

analysis Davis’s social media, Aza continue with analysis the case. 

The Indianapolis Star wrote about Russell Pickett a lot because his 

company was one of Indiana’s biggest employers, but also because he was 

constantly getting sued. (Green44) 

Indianapolis Star is one of the biggest newspapers Indianapolis.  In this 

newspaper wrote so much about Russell Pickett, because of his company or 

getting sued. The sued includes his former executive assistant and Pickett 

Engineering’s chief marketing officer had both sued him for sexual harassment; 

he’d been sued by a gardener on his estate for violating the Americans with 

Disabilities Act; the list went on and on. (Green44) 

“Allen also asserted that aside from a camera at the front gate, there were no 

surveillance cameras on the property. A copy of a police report obtained by 

the Star says that Pickett was last seen Thursday evening by his sons, Davis 

and Noah.” (Green 18) 

 

This is when Aza and Daisy heard the news. Allen is also the detective. 

When Allen said like that. But Aza knows that there was a motion capture camera. 

From this news Aza decided to look for the camera. From that camera Aza gets 

picture the back of a stocky man wearing a striped nightshirt. Aza believed that it 
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was the picture of Russell Pickett. Daisy decided to look for the copy of police 

report from Indianapolis Star. Daisy hopes they can prove that the picture from 

motion camera is Russell Pickett.  

The next experience that Aza and Daisy do is about the police report. After 

Daisy gets the police report, she asked Aza to read and investigate about the 

police report. 

Throughout bio, each time Ms. Park turned to the blackboard, I read the 

missing persons report from my phone. (Green51) 

When Aza was in school and Aza have biology class of Ms. Park. Aza felt 

curious with what contain of police report. Aza cannot concentrate with the 

lesson. So, Aza decided to read the report that has send by Daisy to her email. 

The report went on only for a few pages, and over the course of the school 

day, I was able to read all of it. The mp (missing person) was fifty-three, 

male, gray haired, blue eyed …… last seen wearing his standard sleeping 

attire: a horizontally striped navy-and-white nightshirt and light-blue boxer 

shorts. He was discovered missing at 5:35 A.M. when the police raided his 

house in connection with a corruption investigation (Green51). 

  

Aza believed that the meant of missing person here is Mr. Pickett. The first 

of police report told about the characteristic of the missing person. Aza realized 

that the missing person here is same with the picture that Aza get from a mention 

capture camera. Then, Aza continue with read the witness statements.  

The report was mostly “witness statements” from witnesses who had not 

witnessed anything. Nobody was there that night except Noah and Davis. 

The camera at the front entrance had captured two groundskeepers driving 

away at 5:40 P.M. Malik the Zoologist left that day at 5:52. Lyle left at 6:02, 

and Rosa at 6:04. So what Lyle told to Aza and Daisy about Pickett not 

having nighttime staff seemed true (Green52) 

 

The next content of  report are statements from Davis and Noah. Davis said 

there was nothing unusual at that night. His dad did not seem anxious. Davis do 



 

    digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Zuhro | 28 

 

 

 

not know where his dad gone. Noah said at that night his dad give notice Davis to 

do a better job of watching out for Noah, and then Davis was, like, I’m not his 

father. He and his Dad were always sniping like that. Noah felt a little weird. 

Noah also does not know where his dad is. If the night comes there was no one 

except their family in their house. 

There were also pictures—almost a hundred of them—of every room in the 

house. (Green52) 

  

The last content of report is pictures of the content Mr. Pickett’s house. 

Nothing appeared disrupted. There was the picture of Mr. Pickett’s office; there 

was nothing wrong in his office. Pickett did not seem to be missing so much as he 

seemed to have been raptured.  

Aza thought that the characteristics of the missing person and picture of the 

motion camera capture is the same person. That is Russell Pickett. Because the 

report did not contain any mention of the night-vision photograph, the meaning is 

Aza and Daisy had something the cops did not have.  

The last experience of Aza and Daisy to find Russell Picket is about the 

notes.  Daisy invites Aza to have dinner together with Davis and Mychal. After 

they have dinner in Applebee’s, they decided to go in Davis’s house. Daisy tried 

to make Aza and Davis closer. In order to Aza get information where Russell 

Pickett’s is. In another side, Davis knows that all his friends come to him because 

of want get the reward, not take a pity of him. Davis gives money for her because 

he do not want Aza look for the information of his dad again. Before Aza went 

home, in the living room Aza meet Noah and he give Aza his dad notes. Even 
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though she was got the reward, she still tries to find the answer because she have 

high curiosity.   

Over time, markets will always seek to become more free. 

Experiential value. 

Floor five Stairway one 

Disgrace—Coetzee (Green76) 

In the morning when Aza will went to her school. Aza went through Noah’s 

file of entries from his dad’s notes app. It was a long, seemingly random list—

everything from book titles to quotes. This is the first writing in Davis’s dad 

notes. In this notes there was clue for find him.   

Maldives Kosovo Cambodia 

Never Tell Our Business to Strangers 

Unless you leave a leg behind 

The jogger’s mouth (Green76) 

This is the last writing in Davis’s dad notes. In that notes there was not date. 

It was impossible to know when those notes had been written, and whether they’d 

all been written at once, but they certainly seemed connected. A quick search told 

Aza that Kosovo, Cambodia, and the Maldives were all nations that had no 

extradition treaty with the United States, meaning that Pickett might be allowed to 

stay in them without having to face criminal charges at home. Never Tell Our 

Business to Strangers was a memoir by a woman whose father lived on the run 

from the law. The top search result for “Unless you leave a leg behind” was a 

news article called “How White-Collar Fugitives Survive on the Lam;” the quote 

in question referred to how difficult it is to fake your own death. (Green76) “The 

jogger’s mouth” made no sense to Aza. Aza’s search turned up nothing except for 
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a bunch of people jogging with their mouths open. Maybe he’d just seen a jogger 

with an interesting mouth (Green76-77). Then, she tried to consult Daisy. 

 “I ran into Noah, by the way, the little brother? He asked if I knew anything 

about his dad and showed me this list of his notes. Here,” I said, and showed 

her the list on my phone. “His last note was ‘the jogger’s mouth.’ That mean 

anything to you?” Daisy shook her head slowly. “I just feel bad for him,” I 

said. “He was crying and everything.” (Green80) 

Aza told about the condition of Noah and Aza promise to look for his dad. 

Aza asked about “The jogger’s mouth” to Daisy but Daisy does not respond it 

well. Daisy do not want to think again about Mr. Pickett, because Daisy have 

done get the reward. Even though Aza get the reward Aza still look for the 

information because Aza have high curiosity and Aza take a pity of Noah. The 

next quotation is about when Aza asked to Daisy again in another time.  

I asked her about the Pickett disappearance. “You ever figure out what ‘the 

jogger’s mouth’ was?” “Holmesy,” she said. “We got the reward. It’s over.” 

“Right, I know,” I said, and before I could say anything else, she spotted 

Mychal across the parking lot and ran off to hug him. (Green89) 

 

Another time, When Aza was investigated about the last word in Davis’s 

dad notes. She got nothing. So, she asked Daisy opinion again about that, but 

Daisy does not respond it well. Because she thinks that she gets the reward and 

the investigation is over. For Aza it is not over because she has high curiosity. She 

wants to know until she found the answer. The next quotation Aza asked to Davis 

about the jogger’s mouth. 

“Does the phrase ‘the jogger’s mouth’ mean anything to you?” 

“No, but the cops asked me that, too. Said it was in Dad’s phone.”  “Yeah.”  

(Green96) 

Another time, When Aza met Davis in Davis’s house. They have a chat 

about the condition of Davis and Noah (younger brother of Davis). Aza was not 
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satisfied with Daisy answer, so when she met Davis she want to asked him about 

the phrase. Aza asked about the notes to Davis. He also does not know what his 

father meant. Everyone was asked by Aza about this phrase. But, she was not 

getting the right answer. She was not stopping till she gets the answer, because 

she has high curiosity. So, daisy did not do investigation again, just Aza do 

investigation. But, she gets nothing.  

3.1.3 Aza and Daisy Life When They Find Russell Pickett 

When Mychal submitted the art to this super cool arts collective Known 

City, and they are putting it in this one-night-only gallery show they’re doing 

Friday night called Underground Art, where they turn part of the Pogue’s Run 

tunnel into an art Gallery. Pogue’s Run was the tunnel that emptied into the White 

River that Pickett’s company had been hired to expand, the work they’d never 

finished. Mychal and Daisy pick Aza up to go to gallery together. When arrive in 

Pogue’s Run, Aza and Daisy decide to go for a walk down the tunnel. 

“Keep Pogue’s Run filthy, because the view from the unfinished water 

treatment tunnel is spectacular. Thanks, Russell Pickett, for your corruption 

and incompetence.” “Pogue’s Run,” I mumbled. “Wait, where does Pogue’s 

Run start? Where is its mouth?” (Green169) 

 

This quotation explained when Aza and Daisy was arrived in the end of 

Pickett’s unfinished tunnel. Aza and Daisy can look the beautiful scenery of 

Indianapolis from that tunnel. Aza and Daisy remember about the jogger’s mouth.  

 “The mouth of a river is where it ends, not where it begins. This is the 

mouth.” I watched her realize it. “Pogue’s Run. Holy shit, Holmesy. We’re 

in the jogger’s mouth.”  (Green169) 
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The quotation evidenced when Aza and Daisy realized that the jogger’s 

mouth is Pogue’s Run.   

“What are we gonna do?” 

“Nothing,” I said. “Nothing. We’re gonna turn around, walk back to the 

party, hang out with fancy art people, and get home by curfew.” I started 

walking back toward the distant music. “I’ll tell Davis, so he knows. We let 

him decide whether to tell Noah. Other than that, we don’t say a word.” 

(page169) 

 

This quotation explained when Daisy was very surprised till she does not 

know what she should do. Aza gave advice to give notice to Davis and let Davis 

decided what should he do.  

 “I mean, is he down here right now?” I don’t know,” I said. “I don’t think 

it’s for us to know.” “Right,” she said. “How could he have been down here 

this whole time, though?” I had a guess, but didn’t say anything. “God, that 

smell . . .” she said, her voice trailing off as she said it.(Green169-170) 

 

This quotation explained when Aza and Daisy come back in the Gallery. 

When they arrive in the middle of the tunnel the smell was getting worse. It 

smelled more like rotting garbage. They think that the smell is from the body of 

Davis’s dad. They believed that the jogger’s mouth is Pogue’s Run. 

After from gallery, Aza went home and her mom was waiting her. Her 

mom asked the condition of Aza and she also asked what she done in that gallery. 

After that Aza told with her mom what she found in that gallery.  

“You’re going to tell Davis?” she asked. 

“Yeah.” 

“But not the police?” 

“No,” I said. “If I tell the police, and he is dead down there, Davis and 

Noah’s house won’t even be theirs anymore. It’ll be owned by a tuatara.” 

(Green171) 
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This quotation explained when Aza’s mom was asked the plan of Aza after 

she found the answer. The first, Aza will give notice to Davis. Then it is up to 

Davis to tell the police or not. If Aza told the police first, and then the police find 

the body of Pickett. Noah and Davis will have nothing, because all Mr. Pickett’s 

money is for tuatara.  

“Davis, your dad. I know where the jogger’s mouth is. It’s the mouth of 

Pogue’s Run, where the company had that unfinished project.”…  “But the 

run’s mouth, the jogger’s mouth. It makes sense.”….  

“I don’t want to worry you, but there was a bad smell. A really bad smell 

down there.” (Green174) 

 

The next morning, Aza decided to texted Davis and asked him to come in 

Aza’s house. After Davis arrive in Aza’s house, Aza told about her opinion about 

Pogue’s Run and that the smell. After Aza said all, Davis was very sad to hear the 

fact that his dad died in the tunnel.  

From the quotation above, prominent evidence found by Aza and Daisy was 

the jogger mouth in Davis’s dad notes that mean is Pogue’s Run and they thought 

that Mr. Pickett was there. There was a smell showed the body of Mr. Pickett of 

the middle of tunnel.  

After Aza said to Davis about what she gets from the tunnel. Davis was 

never reply the message of Aza again. But he did update his blog.  Some day Aza 

watched TV and she know that there was new news about Russell Pickett.  

“Our sources indicate that while Pickett has not been positively identified, 

authorities believe the body found in an offshoot of the Pogue’s Run tunnel 

is indeed that of billionaire construction magnate Russell Davis Pickett, Sr. 

One source close to the investigation told Eyewitness News that Pickett 

likely died of exposure within quote ‘a few days’ of his disappearance, and 

while we have no official confirmation, several sources tell us that Pickett’s 

body was discovered by police after an anonymous tip.” (Green177)  
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One month later, before Aza went to school Aza watched News. She was 

very shocked because that news it is about the body found in Pogue’s Run. It was 

truth that what is suspected by Aza and Daisy is true. After that, Aza texted Davis 

and explained that an anonymous tip was not Aza and Daisy. They never say 

anything to other people about what they found in the tunnel. A minutes later 

Davis reply and said that Davis decided to said the police and asked them to look 

for in tunnel.  

After Aza watched TV, she texted Davis to explain that she was not give 

notice to police about what she know. The next day Davis comes to Aza’s house 

to give gift and say good bay.  

He told me that he and Noah were moving, to Colorado, where Noah had 

gotten into some boarding school for troubled kids. Davis would finish high 

school out there, at a public school. They’d rented a house. “It’s smaller 

than our current place,” he said. “But on the other hand, no tuatara.” 

(Green179) 

 

After a long time, when Daisy was in Aza’s house to watch the one-night-

only reunion, there was someone knocked. It was Davis with holding a huge box. 

When Davis will went home, Aza asked him to have a chat in the Aza’s backyard. 

When arrive in Aza’s backyard Davis said that he will moved in the Colorado and 

starting new life in there.  

“Why’d you tell the cops to look down there?” I asked. 

“It was eating Noah up, not knowing. I realized . . . I guess I realized I had 

to be a big brother, you know? That’s my full-time occupation now. That’s 

who I am. And he needed to know why his father wasn’t in touch with him 

more than he needed all the money, so that’s what we did.” (Green180) 

 

Aza was high curiosity. She tried to ask Davis, what his motivation told the 

cops. In fact, Noah wants to know the real answer and asked the cops to look for 
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his dad body in the tunnel. Even though they have much money but they do not 

know where his dad is. It was not make them happy.  

3.2 Affect of Russell Pickett’s Disappearance to His Children 

When Russell Pickett leaves his house, he also leaved his children. It is 

Davis and Noah. They felt very disappointed, hopeless, restless, and many others. 

Both of them which felt very restless are Noah. Because he thinks that his dad did 

not have a wrong to him and another.  At the first time the researcher will proved 

about when Davis felt hopeless.  

“And I can’t not be an orphan.” 

“I’m sorry.” (Green28)  

This quotation explained that Davis was very hopeless. When Aza met 

Davis in his house, Aza asked her condition. Davis said like that because he 

cannot face the real world alone without his dad. The next quotation is about 

Davis felt Disappointed. 

He shrugged. “My dad’s a huge shitbag. He skipped town before getting 

arrested because he’s a coward.” (Green29)  

 

In this quotation prove that Davis was very hate with his dad, because he 

thought that his dad was irresponsible. When his dad had to responsible what he 

did but his dad ran away. His dad always gets away because he has so much 

money and he will bribe the government or the police. So, Davis was disappointed 

with his dad.  

“Maybe they think you know where your dad is,” Daisy said. 

“Well, I don’t. And I don’t want to.” He said it firmly, unshakably. 

(Green32) 
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This quotation explained when Davis drop Aza and Daisy off in Aza’s 

house. Davis said all of his old friends were appear again. They come to Davis to 

get the information of his dad and the last they gets the reward. But, Davis 

behaved like that because he was disappointed with the attitude of his father who 

ran away from the problem instead of solving the problem. Davis also thought that 

his dad was not care to them again. 

Sleep tight, ya morons.” 

—J. D. SALINGER 

I think this is good-bye, my friends, although, then again: No one ever says 

good-bye unless they want to see you again. (Green44) 

 

This is one of the posts in Davis’s private blog after his dad disappears. This 

post meant that he want her dad come back again. He had posted on the blog 

almost every day for more than two years, and then on the afternoon after his dad 

disappeared.  

I’d gotten a text from Davis: I used to think you should never be friends with 

anyone who just wants to be near your money or your access or whatever. 

(Green54)  

 

In this part Davis knows that Aza appear not took a pity of him, but she 

want the reward. So Davis said he felt alone but why his old friends appear just 

because wants the reward. In fact, Davis was very disappointed with her old 

friends. Another part Davis was felt very alone, even though there are many 

people who work in his house.   

At this point I don’t care why someone likes me. I’m just so goddamned 

lonely. I know that’s pathetic. But yeah. I’m lying in a sand trap of my dad’s 

golf course looking at the sky. I had kind of a shitty day. Sorry for all these 

texts. (Green54) 
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 This quotation explain when Davis texted Aza. Davis thought that all of his 

friends to be close with him because they want get the reward. Even though he 

have so many friend but there was no one care about his condition. At that 

moment he feels alone. 

Me: What was shitty about your day? 

I watched the . . . and waited. He wrote for a long time, and I imagined him 

typing and deleting, typing and deleting. 

Him: I’m all alone out here, I guess. (Green55) 

 

This quotation explained when Aza asked Davis’s condition. David was felt 

alone when his dad disappears. In fact, in his house Davis was not alone; there 

was people work for kept Davis and Noah. There were Rosa, Malik, Lyle, and 

Noah. But, Davis still felt alone if there is no his father behind her.  

“I keep trying to forget it, but I can’t.” 

“I don’t want the reward,” I said, but even I didn’t know if I meant it. 

“Being vulnerable is asking to get used.” (Green71) 

 

This quotation explained when Davis will give the reward to Aza. Because 

he does not want Aza look for information again about where his dad is. Davis 

tried to think about it again but he cannot. Aza reject the reward but Davis forced 

Aza to accept that reward. Davis think that when he was sad because his dad 

disappear many people close with him not to take pity of him, but they just want 

look for the information of his dad and they will get the reward.  

“Even the silence / has a story to tell you.” 

—JACQUELINE WOODSON 

The worst part of being truly alone is you think about all the times you 

wished that everyone would just leave you be. Then they do, and you are 

left being, and you turn out to be terrible company. (Green119) 

 



 

    digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Zuhro | 38 

 

 

 

Davis expresses his feeling just in his social media. She felt alone even 

though in her house there were peoples. He also misses his dad who there was no 

one know where his dad is.   

Me: What about Noah? 

Him: He’s all alone, too. That’s the worst part. I don’t know how to talk 

to him. I don’t know how to make it stop hurting. He’s not doing any 

homework. I can’t even get him to take a shower regularly. Like, he’s not a 

little kid. I can’t MAKE him do stuff. (Green55)  

 

Noah also felt like what Davis felt. Noah completely crushed because 

disappear of his father and Davis cannot do anything. Noah still thought that their 

father loves them and all that. Noah also felt miss his dad, he want his dad 

comeback again to him. This is the proved:   

 “Davis thinks we’re better off with him on the run. Says it’d be worse if he 

was in jail.” “What do you think?” 

He stared up at me for a moment, then said, “I want him to come home.” 

I sat down on the couch next to him. “I’m sure he’ll show up.” (Green73) 

  
Although Davis very disappointed with his dad and don’t want his dad come 

back, but Noah very miss his dad. Noah want his dad come back. Because Noah 

do not know what his dad done.  

He’s, just . . . I guess at some point, you realize that whoever takes care of 

you is just a person, and that they have no superpowers and can’t actually 

protect you from getting hurt. Which is one thing. But Noah is starting to 

understand that maybe the person he thought was a superhero turns out sort 

of to be the villain. And that really sucks. He keeps thinking Dad is going to 

come home and prove his innocence, and I don’t know how to tell him that, 

you know, Dad isn’t innocent.”(Green95-96)  

 

Noah thinks that his dad was not an innocent man, but in fact his dad was 

guilty man. He wants to his dad comeback and give prove to everyone that he was 

not innocence. Everyone cannot replace father figure for Noah. Noah was very 

misses his dad. When Noah playing a video game every day. It was make Noah 



 

    digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id  digilib.uinsby.ac.id   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Zuhro | 39 

 

 

 

calmer and try to not think about his dad. But, he always felt restless. Because, 

there was no one can found where his dad is.  

“I can’t think straight,” he said, his little voice half strangled by the 

crying. 

“Ever since he left, I can’t think straight.” … 

“You’re okay,” I lied to him again. 

 “You probably just need some rest.” I didn’t know what else to say.  

(Green74)  

 

This quotation explained when Aza come to Davis house. She will went 

home; in the living room Aza met Noah who playing video game. Ever since his 

dad left, Noah cannot think straight. He feels so alone and Aza make him calm 

down. 

“Will you let me know? If you find anything out about Dad, I mean.” 

 “Yeah, of course.” After a while, he straightened up and wiped his face 

against his sleeve. I told him he should get some sleep. (Green74)  

 

Aza was took a pity of Noah so she promise if she know everything about 

his dad she will give notice him. Noah do not know what should he do when his 

dad disappear. So, he asked Aza to look for information about his dad until found 

the answer.  

 “How is Noah?”  “He climbed into bed with me last night and just cried. I 

felt so bad I loaned him my Iron Man.”  “I’m sorry,” I said. (Green95)  

 

Davis was able to calm when he face this problem. But Noah was still 

young to face this problem, so Noah always gloomy and it was make Davis 

worried. Noah felt very restless because of his father. He missed his father.  

Earlier, I heard my brother crying in his room, and I stood next to the door 

for a long time, and I know he knew I was there because he tried to stop 

sobbing when the floorboards creaked under my footstep, and I just stood 

out there for the longest time, staring at his door, unable to open it. 

(Green119)  
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This quotation explained about what Davis post in his social media. This is 

one of quotation in Davis’s blog. Noah very misses his dad. He always crying in 

his room, Noah do not want Davis know that he was crying. When his younger 

brother crying. Davis cannot do anything. Noah always look like a frustration kid, 

because disappear of his dad. This is the proved when Noah felt frustration. 

 “Noah got in trouble in school today.” “What happened?” “I guess he got 

caught with some pot.” “Jesus, I’m sorry. Did he get arrested?” “Oh, no, 

they don’t involve the police with stuff like that.” … I stayed quiet. “He’s 

getting suspended, though.” (page114)  

 

 Noah has trouble in her school and Davis try to make him calm down. 

When Aza come to Davis’s house, he still has a chat with Noah, so he asks Lyle 

to invite Aza talk a walk around his house. When Davis appears Aza ask what 

happened and Davis said like that. Noah was very frustration because his dad 

disappears. 

 “Well, he’s been suspended twice before, and it hasn’t helped him so far. I 

mean, who brings pot to school when they’re thirteen? It’s like he wants to 

get in trouble.”  (Green114)  

 

Noah get suspended almost three times, Davis thinks that suspended was not 

the best way to make Noah felt like cured. When Noah frustrated, he want to try 

sucking pot to make him calm down.  

“He needs a dad,” Davis said. “Even a shitty dad. And I can’t—like, I have 

no fucking idea what to do with him. Lyle tried to talk to him today, but 

Noah’s just so monosyllabic—cool, yeah, ’sup, right. I can tell he misses 

Dad, but I can’t do anything about it, you know? Lyle isn’t his father. I’m 

not his father. Anyway, I just really needed to vent, and you’re the only 

person I can talk to at the moment.” (Green114) 

 

Noah needs the figure of father. If Noah have a father who affection him, he 

will not be like that. Davis cannot do anything, when his dad disappears. Davis 
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cannot to be dad for Noah and Lyle try to talk to him but Noah needs really his 

dad. There was also the proved that Noah and Davis felt gloomy. Those are the 

proved: 

“Even if we gave them that picture, it’s not like they’re going to arrest you 

or anything.” 

Suddenly, Davis stood up and took off across the golf course. “This is a 

completely solvable problem,” I heard him say to himself. (Green72) 

 

This quotation explained that Davis tried to make him calmer. Davis 

thought that he con not found his dad just with the picture of mansion capture 

camera. There must another proved to make sure that his dad ran away to the 

river.  

“It’s like I can’t think about anything else. I . . . it’s . . . Do you think, like, 

he would really disappear and not even text us? Do you think maybe he’s 

trying and we just haven’t figured out how to listen?” (Green116)  

 

This quotation explanted about Noah could not think of anything accept 

thinking about his dad. Noah very miss his dad because he very love and affection 

his dad. He try make assumption that his dad cannot texted them and some day his 

dad will contact them.  

“The world is a globe—the farther you sail, the closer to home you are.” 

—TERRY PRATCHETT 

Sometimes I open Google Maps and zoom in on random places where he 

might be. S came by last night to walk us through what happens now —

what happens if he’s found, what happens if he’s not—and at one point he 

said, “You understand that I’m referring now not to the physical person but 

to the legal entity.” The legal entity is what hovers over us, haunting our 

home. The physical person is in that map somewhere. (Green119) 

  

In this quotation explained when Davis also tries to look for his dad. When 

he looks the Google Maps, he made some assumption what happen if his dad 

found or not. He believed that his dad is in that map somewhere.  
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 “I don’t understand why he’s so stuck inside himself, when there is this 

endlessness to fall into.” “Who is?” “Noah.” (Green129) 

 

This quotation explained when Davis told to Aza about the condition of 

Noah. Noah very affection his dad, until make his life messed up. Noah never 

think about his condition, he just want her dad come back to him and live together 

like usual. But Davis very hates his dad because he was not responsible with what 

he doing. 

 

 “How are you?” I asked. He shrugged. “How’s Noah?” I asked. “ “Um, 

unpack that for me,” I said. (Green162)  

 

Every day after his dad disappears Noah always was not in good condition. 

Noah just misses his Dad. Every night he always crawls into bed with Davis some 

nights and cries. He’s heartbroken. He want his dad come back. When, Noah 

missed his father every day. Even though Davis was dislike with his father, he 

sometimes needs his father and felt sad.  

He looked like a kid now—his watery brown eyes, the fear and fatigue in 

his face, like a kid waking up from a nightmare or something. I took the 

bag. 

“I’ll call you,” I said.  

“We’ll see.” (Green72)  

In this quotation explained that Davis was very felt sad. He needs the figure 

of dad behind him. Every day, Davis also thinks about his dad, but factually, he 

like was not think about his dad. Because Davis does not want Noah know what 

he felt. When Davis with Aza, he always told what he felt.  

I felt him leaning over until his shoulder was against mine. I wasn’t wild 

about touching strangers, especially given that he didn’t seem to have 

showered in some time, but I said, “It’s all right to be scared, Noah.” And 
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then he turned his face away from me and started sobbing. “You’re okay,” I 

told him, lying. 

“You’re okay. He’ll come home.” (Green73)  

 

This quotation explained when Aza come to Davis’s house and Aza will 

went home; he met Noah in living room. Noah said what make him sad. Aza try to 

make Noah calm down.  

“I never thought . . . I never let myself think—” And then his voice caught. 

The cry that finally came out of him felt like the sky ripping open. He sort 

of fell into me, and I held him on the couch. Felt his rib cage heave. It 

wasn’t only Noah who missed his father. “Oh God, he’s dead, isn’t he?” 

(Green174) 

 

In this quotation explained when Aza know the answer where his dad is. 

The next day, Aza tried to tell Davis about it. Davis was very shocked and Davis 

was sad. He was not like unbelief. He does not know what he should do after this. 

If the smell really from his dad body. Aza tried to make him calmer with Aza 

think positive thinking.  

 

 “How are you, Davis?” she asked. 

“Things are good. As you may have heard, I am kind of an orphan, but I am 

well. How are you?” (Green93)  

 

This quotation explained when Davis picks Aza up. Aza’s mom wants to 

have a chat with Davis.  Davis try to accept that he was a orphan and he also saw 

that he was not in bad condition. When Davis met another people he was look like 

as usual. But, when in his house, Davis always thought about his dad.  

“Don’t judge me,” he said. “It’s been a bad week.” (Green129) 

 

This quotation explained that Davis was very brittle and just Iron Man can 

make him more calm down. Davis was very like Iron Man. He want make his self 

clam down with played the Iron Man.  
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“Maybe,” I said. “Honestly, I feel really fragile. I feel like I’ve been taped 

back together.” “I know that feeling.”  (Green162) 

Even thought Davis felt dislike with his dad. But he was disappearing for a 

long time and it was make Davis felt fragile. In front of Noah Davis mush make 

him calm down and be like a good brother for Noah. After a long time, Aza find 

the answer and Aza want to told Davis. Aza asked Davis come in her house.  

“I don’t want to worry you, but there was a bad smell. A really bad smell 

down there.” “That could’ve been anything,” he said. But I could see the 

fear on his face. (Green174) 

 

In this quotation explained that Davis was positive thinking. Because some 

time in the tunnel there was a lot of rubbish. He thinks that the smell can be from 

that rubbish not from his dad body.  

The conclusion Davis cannot be detective because Davis very hate with her 

dad. Even thought Noah cannot do anything, but he had a lot with some 

information.  
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CHAPTER IV 

CONCLUSION 

 

After analyzing this novel by John Green’s Turtles All The Way Down, the 

researcher uses phenomenology theory to analysis of the experience that 

experienced by the characters in this novel. Aza and Daisy’s experienced of ether 

before doing searching.  

The main character of this novel was sixteen-year-old Aza Holmes struggles 

both with obsessive-compulsive disorder (OCD). Aza is always wanted to know 

something until she gets the best answer. At the first time, Aza was not interested 

in the news about Russell Pickett disappearance. But, after Aza and her best friend 

Daisy listen to the news from radio, Aza was interested because Aza thought that 

she known what the police did not know. This is the experience perceived by Aza 

and Daisy before searching. The next is about Aza and Daisy life when they 

searching. There was one-hundred-thousand-dollar reward for information leading 

to the whereabouts of company CEO Russell Pickett. Pickett, who disappeared the 

night before a police raid on his home related to a fraud and bribery investigation, 

was last seen at his riverside compound on September eighth. Anyone with 

information regarding his whereabouts is encouraged to call the Indianapolis 

Police Department. In this novel there were three experience that Aza and Daisy 

do to find Russell Pickett that are the picture from a motion capture camera, the 

police report, and Russell Pickett’s notes. The first experience is Aza and Daisy 

decided to went to the forest to look for the camera. After looking for a long time 
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they find the camera. Aza tried to look for the picture that can be the clue. Aza 

find the picture and screenshot it. When they meet Lyle and Davis, they asked 

about Russell Pickett disappearance, but they got nothing. After that Aza look for 

Davis social media, in order to get the information. But, in facr Davis’s social 

media was not active when His dad disappearance. Aza decided to look for the 

information in the news. Indianapolis Star said that they have the police report. 

The next experience is Daisy decided to look for the copy of police report. Daisy 

disguised as Sandra Oliveros and she send email to Adam Batterley to send her 

the copy of police Report. When she gets the copy of police report, she asked Aza 

to read and analysis this police report. After Aza read the police report Aza 

believed that the picture from the motion picture camera is Russell Pickett. Aza 

believed it because the characteristic of missing person is same with the picture. 

Even though Aza get the reward, but she kept the investigation because she was 

curiosity where Russell Pickett is and she also take a pity to Noah. Noah gave aza 

the notes of his dad. The last experience that Daisy and Aza do is about Russell 

Pickett’s notes. Contain of the notes is book titles to quotes and little memos to 

himself. But, the last four notes were making Aza interest. The first until the third 

sentences Aza can analyze, but the last sentence (The jogger’s mouth) Aza cannot 

find the meaning.  Aza tried to look for the meant of the jogger’s mouth with 

asked to Daisy, Noah, and Davis. Aza also read again the news of Russell Pickett 

perhaps get the answer. But, Aza gets nothing until Aza and Daisy come in 

Underground Art in the Pogue’s Run. After Aza and Daisy watched the art, they 

decided to take a walk in the tunnel until arrived in the end of Pickett’s unfinished 
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tunnel. In the middle of the tunnel there was a bad smell like rubbish. Suddenly, 

they realized that Pogue’s Run is the jogger’s mouth. They think that the bad 

smell is from the body of Pickett. Aza and Daisy decided to tell Davis about what 

they found in the tunnel. The novel ended with one month later, before Aza went 

to school Aza watched News. She was very shocked because that news it is about 

the body found in Pogue’s Run. It was truth that what is suspected by Aza and 

Daisy. After that, Aza texted Davis and explained that an anonymous tip was not 

Aza and Daisy. They never say anything to other people about what they found in 

the tunnel. A minutes later Davis reply and said that Davis decided to said the 

police and asked them to look for in tunnel. Davis and Noah live was a simple 

without tuatara.  

Disappearance’s Russell Pickett greatly affected his children. They are 

Noah and Davis. They felt very disappointed, hopeless, restless, and lonely. Both 

of them which felt very restless are Noah, because he thought that his dad did not 

have a wrong to him and another. Davis was felt disappointed because his dad ran 

away from the problem instead of solved the problem.  
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